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CFOA RULES 1,3,4 TEST - 2016
1. 	K, 4/5, K-30. K47 punts the ball from the K-20. During the kick, an official blows an inadvertent whistle while the ball is in flight. When the down is replayed, the clock will start on: (3-4-2c, 3.4.2C)

a. the snap.
b. the ready for play.

2. 	A, 1/10, B-16. Before the snap, B32 realizes that B has 12 players and he leaves the field through the endzone. (3-7-2)

a. A, 1/5, B-11.
b. A, 1/8, B-8.
 
3. 	Prior to the game, the officials notice that players are wearing mouth guards of different colors. Which of the following are legal? (1-5-1d(5)a)

a. Red.
b. White.
c. Clear.
d. All of the above.

4. 	A period may be extended by an untimed down if the clock expires: (3-3-3, 3-3-4)

a. During a down after a double foul.
b. During a down after a foul by the offense that includes a loss of down.
c. During a down after an unsportsmanlike foul.

5. 	Team A elects to have the ball placed on the left hashmark after a touchback. Before the snap, B77 encroaches and makes contact with A68. After enforcement of the penalty: (4-3-6f, 4-3-7)

a. A may choose to have the ball moved to the middle of the field.
b. A must use a timeout to have the ball moved to the center.
c. The ball may not be moved after the penalty.

6. 	K, 4/7, R-30. K8 attempts a field goal, which is blocked at the R-35. K32 recovers the blocked kick at the R-27. (4-2-2f)

a. The ball remains live and K32 can advance.
b. The ball is dead when K32 recovers it.

7. 	K16’s free kick is caught by R17. After advancing to the R-25, he attempts a backward pass to R22. The pass actually goes forward and falls incomplete. (4-2-2c, 7-5-2a)

a. Incomplete pass, play is dead.
b. The ball remains live because the pass is treated as a fumble.
c. R17’s action is a foul for illegal forward pass.
d. Both a and c.
e. Both b and c.
 
8. 	A, 2/9, A-30. A16 fumbles at the A-38 yardline. The ball bounces high into the air when B26 leaps to control the ball. After controlling the ball in the air, B26 touches the sideline when he lands at the A-40. (4-3-1)

a. B, 1/10, A-40.
b. A, 1/10, A-40.
c. A, 3/1, A-38.              
9. 	A, 4/Goal, B-7. Late in the first half, A16 passes to A87 who catches the pass and is tackled inbounds at the B-2. A63 is called for holding at the B-9. After the penalty, the Referee winds the clock and time expires before A can snap the ball.(3-3-3, 3-3-4)

a. Extend the period for an untimed down.
b. The half is over.

10. 	A, 3/6, B-12. A42 runs around the right end and is tackled by several B players at the goal line. The covering official rules touchdown. The head Coach of Team B requests a conference with the Referee. During the conference, he shows the referee on an iPad that the ball was fumbled before it crossed the goal line. (1-6-2)

a. The call should be overturned.
b. The touchdown stands as called.

11. 	During the pregame warm-ups, the Umpire notices that several members of the Visiting Team have shoulder pads protruding from the sleeves of their jerseys. He notifies the Referee. (1-5-1b)

a. The team members may play because they do not have any other jerseys.
b. The members may not play until they are wearing legal jerseys.
c. The Visiting Team is penalized 5 yards to start the game.
d. Both a and c.
e. Both b and c.

12. 	K, 4/7, R-42. K15’s punt is muffed by R30 at the R-12 yardline. K86 catches the muff at the R-11 and runs for a touchdown. (4-2-2f)

a. Fair catch interference by K86.
b. First touching, R’s ball 1/10 at the R-11.
c. Ball is dead when caught. K, 1/10 at R-11.
d. Touchdown for K.

13. 	K17’s free kick from the K-40 is recovered by K25 at the R-47 and the game clock is stopped. (3-4-3c)

a. The Referee starts the game clock on the ready-for-play signal because K retains possession. 
b. The game clock should start on the snap. 
c. The game clock should not stop.

14. 	Team A requests and is granted a charged time-out. They indicate to the Referee that they are ready after only 20 seconds. (3-5-3)

a. The Referee should notify Team B and start the play clock after 5 seconds. 
b. The Referee should check with Team B to ensure that both teams are ready before starting the play        clock. 
c. The Referee should wait until one minute has elapsed even if both teams are ready. 

15. 	A place-kick holder rises to catch an errant snap and immediately returns to his knees. The ball remains live if he places the ball on the tee to be kicked or rises again to advance. (4-2-2a2)

a. True.
b. False.





16. 	A, 2/7, B-42. It is late in the first half with the clock running, A has no timeouts remaining. As the players come to the line, the Umpire sees that A67’s chinstrap is broken. He stops the clock so A67 can get a new chin strap. (3-5-5b, 3-5-6, 3-5-7e)

a. This is a delay of game foul.
b. This is an Official’s Time Out.
c. The clock will start on the snap
d. a and c.

17. 	The Coach may use video equipment to include iPads. (1-6-1, 1-6-2, 1.6.1A, 1.6.1H)

a. To communicate with substitutes in the team box.
b. To communicate with players only during an outside the 9-yard mark conference.
c. To communicate with his team between the 2nd and 3rd periods.
d. All of the above.

18. 	During the middle of the second period, the ball carrier, A22 is tackled in the field of play short of the line to gain. The Line Judge stops the clock when he sees that A22 is apparently injured. Team A’s coach asks for a timeout. A22 is back in the huddle at the end of the timeout. (3-5-10a, 3.5.10A, 3.5.10C)

	a. A22 may remain in the game because if Team A is granted a timeout. 
	b. A22 must stay out for one play.
	c. Delay of game. 
	d. Illegal substitution.
	e. None of the above.
 
19. 	A, 2/8, B22. A16 drops back and throws a forward pass. B47 intercepts it at the B-3. His momentum carries him into the end zone where he fumbles the ball. It rolls into the field of play and out of bounds at the B-8. (4-3-1)

	a. The momentum exception applies. Team B’s ball, first and 10 at the B-3.
	b. The momentum exception does not apply. Team B’s ball at the B-8.
	c. The momentum exception does not apply. Safety. Two points for Team A.

20. 	A, 2/5, B-22. With 1:07 on the clock in the second period, A14, who is 3 yards behind the center, receives the snap and immediately throws the ball forward to the ground to stop the clock. (3-4-6, 3.4.6 COMMENT)

	a. A, 3/5, B-22. The clock will start on the snap.
	b. A, 3/5, B-22. The clock will start on the ready.
	c. A, 3/13, B-30. The clock will start on the ready.
	d. A, 3/10, B-27. The clock will start on the ready.

21. 	A, 1/10, B-30. There are 20 seconds remaining in the half. As A44 is being tackled at the B-20, he throws a backward pass to stop the clock, which goes out of bounds at the B-22. (3-4-3a, 7-4-3)

	a. A, 2/2, B-22. Clock starts on the ready.
	b. A, 1/10, B-20. Clock starts on the snap.
	c. A, 1/5, B-25. Clock starts on the ready.
	d. A, 2/2, B-22. Clock starts on the snap.

22. 	K, 4/8, K-45. K52 punts the ball and it bounces on the R-20. No R player signaled for a fair catch. When the kick is recovered, only R may advance. (4-2-2f, 6-2-2, 6-2-4, 6-4)

	a. True.
	b. False.



23. 	K, 4/10, K-15. R21 makes a fair catch of K60’s punt at the K-45 near K’s sideline. R may elect to have the ball placed in the center of the field on the K-45 yardline to attempt a field goal. (4-3-6d)

a. True.
	b. False.

24. 	A, 2/10, A-12. A15 runs around the right end to the A-25 when he is hit and fumbles. B-16 muffs the ball and it goes out of bounds at the A-22. (4-3-1)

a.  A, 1/10, A-25.
b.  A, 1/10, A-22.

25. 	A, 2/9, A-20. A25 receives a hand-off from A14 and is running around the right end. B25 and B56 tackle A25 and drive him back and out of bounds at the A-26. (2-15-1, 3-4-4e, 4-2-2a)

a.  The game clock should be stopped.
b.  The game clock should continue to run.
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